Freedom of Information Act 2000 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked for:

I require the organisation to provide me with the following contract information relating to the following corporate software/applications:

1.       Enterprise Resource Planning Software Solutions (ERP)

2.       Customer Relationship Management (CRM) Solutions

3.       Human Resources (HR) and Payroll Software Solutions

4.       Finance Software Solutions

Along with the actual contract information for the above can you also provide me with the maintenance and support contract associated with each of the categories above if it not already within the existing contract.

For each of the categories above can you please provide me with the relevant contract information listed below:

1.       Software Category: ERP, CRM, HR, Payroll, Finance

2.       Software Supplier: Can you please provide me with the software provider for each contract?

3.       Software Brand: Can you please provide me with the actual name of the software. Please do not provide me with the supplier name again please provide me with the actual software name.

4.       Contract Description: Please do not just state two to three words can you please provide me detail information about this contract and please state if upgrade, maintenance and support is included.

Please also include the modules included within the contract.

5.       Number of Users/Licenses: What is the total number of user/licenses for this contract?

6.       Annual Spend: What is the annual average spend for each contract?

7.       Contract Duration: What is the duration of the contract please include any available extensions within the contract.

8.       Contract Start Date: What is the start date of this contract?

Please include month and year of the contract. DD-MM-YY or MM-YY.

9.       Contract Expiry: What is the expiry date of this contract?

Please include month and year of the contract. DD-MM-YY or MM-YY.

10.   Contract Review Date: What is the review date of this contract?

Please include month and year of the contract. If this cannot be provide please provide me estimates of when the contract is likely to be reviewed. DD-MM-YY or MM-YY.

11.   Contact Details: I require the full contact details of the person within the organisation responsible for this particular software contract.

Please see the attached spreadsheet.

The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Leicester City Council

Legal Services
1st Floor

16 New Walk
Leicester 
LE1 6UB
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 
Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.ico.org.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.
